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Request for Proposal: Enterprise Surveillance Camera 
System 

Inquiry Period Question & Answer Addendum 3 - 4/18/2024 

 

General Note:  The County’s known wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums.  Bidders are 

welcome to suggest or offer anything in addition to those wants and needs and they are welcome to submit multiple proposals.  

If there is any information that the Offeror feels they do not have regarding what the County will provide, they can specifically 

state what they will provide and what they expect the County to provide.  The County is expecting to work with a Vendor that can 

take the information provided in the RFP and leverage their experience to propose what they feel would be a system for the 

County that uses industry best practices. 

1. Question: Do you want any storage backup at any of the sites? If so what sites specifically do you want storage backup for? 

a. Answer: The County’s wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums. 

 

2. Question: What specific sites do you want multiple recording servers in? 
a. Answer: The County’s wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums. 
 

3. Question: Do you want the POE switches to be remotely manage capable?  
a. Answer: The County’s wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums. 

 

4. Question: Are you providing rack space for additional servers and switches? 
a. Answer: Yes. The goal is that the video traffic is not on the PSN or IT networks.  Once the tech is chosen, we can 

better determine this. 
 

5. Question: Do you want license plate capture at any facility and if so which ones? 
a. Answer: The County’s wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums. 

 

6. Question: How can we access floor plans to the locations? 
a. Answer: See Addendum 2 

 
7. Question: Can you provide a switch port count needed per location? 

a. Answer: This would be based on the system and cameras needed. 
 

8. Question: Please confirm if an NVR needs to be provided at each location. 
a. The County’s wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums. 

 

9. Question: Will any new cables that are required exceed 100 meters?  If so please provide estimated lengths. 
a. Answer: This would be based on the system and cameras needed. 

 

10. Question: Is there a need for us to include any fiber backbone installation in our proposal, if so please provide details? 
a. Answer: This would be based on the system and cameras needed. 

 

11. Question: Please provide all required recording frame rate. 
a. Answer: The County’s wants and requirements are stated in the RFP and subsequent addendums. 

 
12. Question: What are the network connections among facilities? and if existing, what is the bandwidth? 

a. Answer: We have IP networked backbone using MPLS. 
 
13. Question: Do you want all sites to be federated together or managed separately? 

a. Answer: We want the ability to delegate to each Department the ability to provide records request info for their 
cameras. The federated option would depend on how granular the permissions are in the chosen solution. 
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14. Question: If you want sites to be managed separately, how do you want them to be separated i.e all water treatment, or all 

detention centers? 
a. Answer: By Department, but this could depend on how granular the permissions are in the chosen solution. 

15. Final Site Visit 
a. One final site visit will be available for any Offerors interested 
b. 4/19/2024 at 8:00 AM and ending by 5:00 PM 

c. Lower Little Miami Wastewater Treatment Plant 
d. 2086 W US Hwy 22 & 3, Maineville, OH 45039 

 
 

 

 


